RFP 14-69
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT F


Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Respondents may bid on one or more services included in this RFP.   Sections 2.4.4, 2.4.5 and 2.4.6 are service-specific questions.  Answer the questions in each section for which you are proposing service.  Sections 2.4.1 through 2.4.3 cover all services and must be answered by all respondents. 


ALL SERVICES
2.4.1	Staff and Performance Quality

2.4.1.1	Please describe your process for locating and hiring interpreters. What are your minimum requirements for interpreters as it pertains to education and previous interpreting experience?  What measures do you have in place to determine the quality and professionalism of the interpreters?  

	



2.4.1.2  	Please describe the training you provide to interpreters in the following areas: interpretation, accuracy, confidentiality and professionalism. List any additional relevant areas in which you provide training.  Detail training or continuing education requirements for interpreters with subject area expertise (legal, medical, mental health, etc).  

	



2.4.1.3	Describe the subject areas in which your company’s interpreters can provide service. 

	



2.4.1.4	What are you company’s requirements and safeguards to ensure compliance with the “Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996” (HIPAA)?  Describe how these requirements/safeguards are managed and reinforced.
	



2.4.2	Account Management and Reporting

2.4.2.1	Describe how your company will manage the State’s interpretation services. The State requests one (1) dedicated account manager in charge of maintaining, updating, and growing sales for interpretation services. Please submit a resume for this person with your proposal. The State reserves the right to request an alternative account manager from the one proposed. Please also provide at least one alternate name and phone number to escalate service issues if the dedicated account manager is unable to provide resolution.  

	



2.4.2.2	Describe the implementation plan if awarded the contract. Please include a timeline and description of each step. What is your company’s expected involvement by the State during contract implementation?  Describe any informational or instructional materials or training sessions that will be provided to state agencies explaining the process used to access interpreter services with your company.  Attach all relevant materials.

	



2.4.2.3	Describe the online survey tool you will deliver to any State agency using your service.

	



2.4.2.4	Does your company provide Online Account Management Services that enable the State Vendor Management team to monitor activity?  If so, please provide a list of all functions of your online capabilities, including reporting.

	


	 
2.4.2.5	Please describe your company's ability to provide periodic usage reporting, including, but not limited to, reports that include the following fields:  the State Purchasing Entity, client ID(s), county name, date, time of call, personal code(s), language, interpreter ID number, and extended price.  Please include how long it takes your company to provide new periodic reports.  Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities including how long the State will wait to receive new requests for information.  

	


2.4.3	Available Video Services

2.4.3.1	The State is interested in utilizing live video interpretive services, either on demand or by appointment. Please detail your capabilities of and processes for providing such services. In this description, please detail the languages available for video interpretation, the process for end users to utilize these services, any software/equipment that will be used, and any other pertinent information.  Please identify your charge for this service and the unit of measurement you would use to assess charges (by minute, for example).  Additionally, please include the costs of any required equipment or software that the Respondent would not plan to provide to the State free of charge.  Please indicate if any related attachments are included in your proposal.

	




SERVICE SPECIFIC QUESTIONS

2.4.4	Face-to-Face Interpretation Services

2.4.4.1	Does Respondent agree to the Face-to-Face Interpretation Service Level Agreements and any service requirements outlined in the RFP document?  Answer yes or no.

	



2.4.4.2	Describe the method and/or protocol used to identify a client with limited English proficiency’s language.

	



2.4.4.3	Please list all languages your company offers for face-to-face interpretation and any restrictions on their availability. Additionally, please describe the number of interpreters your company may be able to utilize to service the State’s face-to-face interpretation needs, statewide and note whether these interpreters are contractors or employees of your company.  In this description, please include details pertaining to your distribution of available interpreters throughout the State of Indiana.

	



2.4.4.4	The State would prefer that all interpreters be subject to background checks prior to providing services to the State, at the Respondent’s expense. However, the State requires that the Respondent only utilize interpreters who have been subject to fingerprint-based background checks when services requested by the State will – or likely will – involve direct contact with minors. Please describe any background checks your company would commit to conducting for all interpreters. Additionally, please confirm your acceptance of the fingerprint-based background check requirement and detail your plans for accommodating this requirement, including how your company will assist in determining whether an interpreter who has been previously fingerprinted is required.

	



2.4.4.5	The State requires that any interpreters providing services at any State hospitals must have documented proof, updated annually, that he or she is free of tuberculosis. Acceptable forms of proof are a negative Mantoux test, a clear chest X-ray and a written statement from a physician. Such forms of proof will be provided to the State hospital(s) upon request. The State will not be responsible for the costs of such tests. Additionally, the State does not require but strongly prefers that the Respondent collects the following information on its interpreters who will provide services to State hospitals: physical exam/clearance to work provided by a physician; immunization records (Rubella, Rubeola, Mumps, Varicella, Hepatitis B); proof of annual flu shot. Please confirm your company’s acceptance of the Mantoux test requirement, and please describe any additional screenings/vaccinations your company requires of its interpreters providing services  in healthcare settings, if not all.

	



2.4.4.6	What is the minimum amount of notice your company will require in order to guarantee its ability to provide an in-person Spanish interpreter? What is the minimum amount of notice required to guarantee your ability to provide an interpreter for the remaining languages mentioned in your company’s response above? Also, please describe your company’s ability to provide Spanish and non-Spanish interpreters with less notice.

	








2.4.4.7	The State wishes to utilize interpreters, on occasion, in the scheduling of face-to-face appointments with LEP individuals. Such appointments would be scheduled over the phone, with most conversations lasting no more than 15 minutes. Please indicate your willingness to provide these services and how you would charge the State.

	



2.4.4.8	Describe how your company will comply with the billing requirements listed in the RFP.

	




2.4.5 Telephonic Interpretation Services

2.4.5.1	Does Respondent agree to the Telephonic Interpretation Service Level Agreement and any service requirements outlined in the RFP document?  Answer yes or no.

	



2.4.5.2	What tools will you provide to the State to help State personnel determine the needed language for an interpretation?  If State personnel are unable to determine the language for an interpretation, then what method and/or protocol will your company use to identify a client with limited English proficiency’s language?  How long will it take for a client’s language to be identified and interpretation to begin?  What percentage of calls received will meet your proposed timeframe?

	



2.4.5.3	Please list all languages your company offers for interpretation and any restrictions on their availability.

	



2.4.5.4	Describe how your company will comply with the billing requirements listed in the RFP.

	





2.4.5.5	Is special equipment needed to facilitate telephonic interpretation?  If so, please identify the equipment and their associated costs.  What equipment can your company provide to the State free of charge?   

	





2.4.6  American Sign Language Services 

2.4.6.1	Does Respondent agree to the ASL Service Level Agreements and any service requirements outlined in the RFP document?  Answer yes or no.

	



2.4.6.2	Please describe your company’s experience in working with ASL interpreters and, in general, your company’s knowledge of the ASL industry. In doing so, please explain how the billable rates you’ve proposed in the Cost Proposal are both competitively priced and in line with the market so as to ensure the consistent availability of competent and professional ASL interpreters.

	



2.4.6.3	Please describe the number of interpreters your company may be able utilize to service the State’s ASL interpretation needs, statewide and note whether these interpreters are contractors or employees or your company.  In this description, please include details pertaining to your distribution of available interpreters throughout the State of Indiana.

	



2.4.6.4	What is the minimum amount of notice your company will require in order to guarantee its ability to provide an ASL interpreter? Also, please describe your company’s ability to provide ASL interpreters with less notice.

	



2.4.6.5	The State would prefer that all interpreters be subject to background checks prior to providing services to the State, at the Respondent’s expense. However, the State requires that the Respondent only utilize interpreters who have been subject to fingerprint-based background checks when services requested by the State will – or likely will – involve direct contact with minors. Please describe any background checks your company would commit to conducting for all interpreters. Additionally, please confirm your acceptance of the fingerprint-based background check requirement and detail your plans for accommodating this requirement, including how your company will assist in determining whether an interpreter who has been previously fingerprinted is required.

	



2.4.6.6	The State requires that any interpreters providing services at any State hospitals must have documented proof, updated annually, that he or she is free of tuberculosis. Acceptable forms of proof are a negative Mantoux test, a clear chest X-ray and a written statement from a physician. Such forms of proof will be provided to the State hospital(s) upon request. The State will not be responsible for the costs of such tests. Additionally, the State does not require but strongly prefers that the Respondent collects the following information on its interpreters who will provide services to State hospitals: physical exam/clearance to work provided by a physician; immunization records (Rubella, Rubeola, Mumps, Varicella, Hepatitis B); proof of annual flu shot. Please confirm your company’s acceptance of the Mantoux test requirement, and please describe any additional screenings/vaccinations your company requires of its interpreters providing services  in healthcare settings, if not all.

	



2.4.6.7	Describe how your company will comply with the billing requirements listed in the RFP.

	




